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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4823
April 21, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

	952-4823
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4823
	

	Coordination of Integrated Fresno County Adult Mental Health Services - Housing and Recovery

	April 21, 2010

	Coordination of Integrated Fresno County Adult Mental Health Services - Housing and Recovery
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4823 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on May 7, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT May 7, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel and Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Craig Nickel and Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4823 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The following pages are questions and answers that were derived from the April 14, 2010 Vendor Conference followed by answers to questions that have been submitted by email.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFP 952-4823

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


questions and answers
From Vendor Conference on April 14, 2010
1.  Q: Request for information on current mix of Medi-Cal and/or Medicare clients.
R:
See table below.  Numbers are distinct clients per month, with an overall as the total (not a sum of each month).

	 
	7/09
	8/09
	9/09
	10/09
	11/09
	12/09
	1/10
	2/10
	3/10
	Total

	Medi-Cal
	44
	38
	33
	33
	31
	33
	31
	30
	28
	48

	Medi-Care
	3
	2
	2
	1
	2
	3
	3
	3
	3
	5

	Medi-Medi
	22
	21
	21
	18
	19
	19
	17
	19
	15
	27


2.  Q: Request estimated Medi-Cal revenue for current year.
R:
Information accessible via this link:  952-4823 Medi-Cal Estimated Payments.pdf. 
3.  Q: Request estimated rent revenues for current year.
R:
Rent revenues are currently budget at $110,000.  Expenditures to date are $70, 650 

4.  Q: Current costs of medication and housing?

R:
Medication- Average FSP medications are approximately $1,000 per month per consumer.  Housing – As of February, expenditures are $32,000.
5.  Q: What is the estimated number of non-English speaking clients served and what are their languages?

R:
The census report as of 3/25/2010 reported 109 consumers, 103 with English as primary language, 2 Spanish, 1 Tagalog, and 3 Unknown.

6.  Q: $600,000 augmentation – what is the source?  Can vendor re-apply for augmentation?
R:
The State Department of Mental Health approved the use of MHSA funds.  The augmentation money was one-time funding.  County does not have the flexibility or authorization to allow the prorating of the funds.
7.  Q: Where will referrals come from?  Geoff Smith?  Multiple referral sources?  Breakdown of referral sources.
R:
Referrals will be approved by County staff, currently Geoffrey Smith, MHSA, FSP Clinical Supervisor.
8.  Q: Two-week transition period – is there compensation for this period or will awarded agency be expected to absorb those costs?  (More detail on transition plan is required for clarification – transition plan should have definite beginning and ending dates.)
R:
In the event a new provider is selected, the new agreement will be effective June 14, 2010 through June 30, 2011.  Effective June 14, 2010 referrals will be made to the new contracted service provider and will be compensated according to the executed agreement.  The existing contractor will be compensated for services provided according to its existing agreement.  All existing clients must be transitioned from the existing provider to the new provider no later than July 1, 2010.

9.  Q: Page 33 of RFP:  “At least one of the mental health specialists shall be a current client receiving County or County contracted services and/or family member.”  Request clarification; give example.
R:
Under this agreement it is expected that a trained and qualified consumer and/or family member be given the opportunity for consideration for a mental health specialist position for the provision of peer support services.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Received by email April 13, 2010
1.  Q: Top paragraph of pg. 33 “at least 3 mental health specialists” are required for this program.  Given the reduction in budget and the 3 contacts per week requirement by PSCs in addition to the requirement that the program generate as much Medi-Cal revenue as possible, hiring these staff seems fiscally prohibitive.  Is there any flexibility in changing the 3 staff requirement to 1 or to have a consumer as a PSC to accommodate the county’s desire to incorporate more consumers in the programs?
R:
Mental Health Specialist is not a licensed position.  The selected vendor will have flexibility in staff and position titles.  However, the County requires that at least one of the three positions shall be a family member or primary consumer currently receiving Fresno County mental health services or Fresno County contracted mental health services.

2.  Q: If the program doesn’t have clustered housing, are they required to have Housing Monitors?

R:
Housing monitors are not required.

3.  Q: What source of funding does the $600,000 included in the first year of the budget come from?  Given the significant reduction in year 2 of $600,000, in addition to the ongoing 5% reduction, would the county be willing to allow the program to budget the $600,000 loss over several years rather than just one and reduce the number of consumers seen accordingly the first year?  If this could happen, it would create less disruption to consumers and give the program more time to transition consumers out of the program.
R:
See #6 above (Questions and Answers from Vendor Conference).
4.  Q: Pg 32 Item C: states that the bidder define how the ratio of 1:10 up to 1:15 is calculated.  Is this assumed to be direct clinical staff, including medical staff?  On pg. 35, item K states that PSCs need to make 3 contacts a week.  For a ratio of 1:15 with 127 consumers this would mean a minimum of 8 PSCs.  Calculating the 3 contacts per week per PSC only, each PSC has to make 47 contacts per week, of which 15 have to be face to face.  Given that many of the homeless don’t have phones that the PSCs have to travel to the homeless, this requirement seems very ambitious.  At one point it was understood that contacts by a therapist and/or medical staff could be counted in the 3 contacts per week.  Paragraph K seems to contradict that.  Please clarify.
R:
We have traditionally considered any direct treatment staff to be included in the 1:15 ratio.  This would count PSCs, counselors, psychiatrists, etc.  You add up all the positions and then divide by number of consumers to get the ratio.  Three contacts per week should be the number that is expected from the program; not only for the PSCs.  For example, if the psychiatrist saw a consumer that would count as a contact.  If the counselor saw the consumer, that would count as a contact.
5.  Q: If a vendor wanted to propose combining the service delivery of both of these programs (ICSST & H&R), what is the best way for them to submit their RFPs?  Should they submit each one separately with a third one as combined?  Please provide guidance on this.
R:
RFPs must be submitted separately for each program.

6.  Q: The transition plan for ICSST to another vendor is listed as 60 days; the transition plan for H&R is 2 weeks with no compensation after June 30th, 2010 to the current vendor, though that doesn’t seem to be the case for ICSST?  Please explain the difference in the time frames, particularly since H&R would have more consumers to transition.
R:
Based on awarding process and contract negotiations the intent is that the newly selected provider contract will be effective June 14, 2010 through June 30, 2011.  The first year of the agreement will have the additional two weeks to allow for transitioning of clients.  The difference in the time frames between the ICSST RFP and the Coordination of Integrated Services is an error in the ICSST RFP and will be clarified in an Addendum.
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4823 ADD 1.DOC
	(7/04)


	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4823 ADD 1.DOC
	(12/02)



